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BUREAU OF CUSTOMS
1099 Manila
MEMORANDUM
TO : ALL DISTRICT / PORT COLLECTORS
DEPUTY COLLECTORS FOR OPERATIONS
AND ALL OTHERS CONCERNED
SUBJECT - Imposition of Penalty on Late Submission of Air
Manifest
DATE : 08 August 2017

Please be informed that effective 01 September 2017, late submission of air
manifest shall be subject to the payment of penalty as indicated in Customs
Memorandum Order No. 10-2015.

For compliance.
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South Harbor, Gate 3, Port Area Manila 1099 Tel. Nos. 527-4537, 527-1935 (OCOM)
Website: www.customs.gov.ph . Email: Boc.cares@customs.gov.ph (PIAD)
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE COMMISSIONER
FROM © GERARDO O. GAMBALA
Deputy Commissioner / MISTG
SUBJECT . Imposition of Penalty on Late Submission of Air Manifest
DATE : 04 August 2017
REFERENCE

* This refers to the imposition of penalty on late submission of air manifest effective 01
September 2017 as per Customs Memorandum Order No. 10-2015.

BACKGROUND

ISSUE

¢ Requesting for signature of the Commissioner.

GROUP / DIVISION / COLLECTION DISTRICT / COMMITTEE COMMENTS

RECOMMENDATION

For the Commissioner’s consideration.

GERARDO Q). GAMBALA
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